STATE OF CALIFORNIA--CALIFORNIA STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY

EDMUND G, BROWN jr,, Govemnor

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING SERVICES

OFFICE ENGINEER

1727 30th STREET, M5-43

P.O. BOX 168041

SACRAMENTO, CA 95816-8041

PHONE (916) 227-6299

FAX (916) 227-6282

TTY 711

www.dot.ca.gov

May 13, 2015

Chester Bross, President

Chester Bross Constretion Company
P.O. Box 430

Hannibal, MO 63401

Dear Mr. Bross:

Facsimile: (573)221-1892

10-0V9o00G4
10-Ama-88-15.0/32.3
B.0O. 04/29/2015

The Department of Transportation (Caltrans) received a bid submitted by Chester Bross
Construction Company (Chester Bross) for Contract 10-0V9004 on April 29, 2015. Caltrans
notifies Chester Bross Construction Company that its bid is nonresponsive because it failed to

properly submit the Subcontractor List

“The Subcontractor List must show the name, address, and work portions to be performed by
each Subcontractor listed. Show work portions by bid item number, description, and percentage

of each bid item subcontracted.”

Chester Bross did not Show work portions by description of each bid item subcontracted on its

Subcontractor list.

Serious drought,
Help save water!

Based on the above, Caltrans will proceed to award the contract to the lowest responsible bidder,

provided that all requirements are met.

Your attention is directed to Section 3-1.04 of the 2010 Standard Specifications. Caltrans is not
obligated to offer an extension of the award period for a nonresponsive bid. Should you wish
to extend your bid while resolving a nonresponsive finding, you must send your request to the
Office Engineer no later than 4:00 p.m., two business days prior to the expiration of your bid.

If you have any questions, please contact Mulissa Smith, Contract Awards Branch Chief, at

(916) 227-6228.

Sincerely,

g JOHN C. McMILLAN
Deputy Division Chief
Office Engineer

Division of Engineering Services
Attachment

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance California’s econonty and livability ™




STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Contract No.: 10-0V9004 Project ID: 1000020477

Bidder Name:Chester Bross Construction Company Bidder ID:VC1300004070
DES-CE-0102.2B({REV 5/2014)

Bidding Firm: Chester Bross Construction Company

List this sub? Yes

1) Business Name CHRISP COMPANY
Location City STOCKTON State CA
California Contractor License Number 374600
CA Department of Industrial Relations' Registration Number 1000000306
Portion of Work Subcontracted: .

Item % Description
1100 1

383

7 100 7

8 100 8

10 100 10

List this sub? Yes

2) Business Name CHRISP COMPANY
Location ity STOCKTON State CA
California Contractor License Number 374600
CA Department of Industrial Relations' Registration Number 1000000306
Portion of Work Subcontracted:

Item % Degcription
11 100 11

30 100 30

31 100 31

List this sub? Yes

3} Business Name AC DIKE CO.
Location City LINCOLN State CA
California Contractor License Number 407417
CA Department of Industrial Relationsg' Registration Number 1000005929
Portion of Work Subcontracted:

Item % Description
23 73 23
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Contract No.: 10-0V8004 Project ID: 1000020477

Bidder Name:Chester Bross Construction Company Bidder ID:VC1l300004070
DES-0E-0102.2B(REV 5/2014)

Bidding Firm: Chester Bross Construction Company

List this sub? Yes

4) Busginess Name PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS INC.
Location City MURRIETA State CA '
California Contractor License Number 989179
CA Department of Industrial Relations' Registration Number 1000012824

Portion of Work Subcontracted:

Item % ; Description

18 100 18
15 35 19

List this sub? Yes

5) Business Name PAVEMENT RECYCLING SYSTEMS
Location City JURUPA VALLEY State CA
California Contractor License Number 563352
CA Department of Industrial Relations' Registration Number 1000003363

Portion of Work Subcontracted:

Item % Description

14 100 14
16 30 16

List this sub? Yes

6) Business Name FARWEST SAFETY INC.
Location City LODI State CA
California Contractor License Number 523187
CA Department of Industrial Relations' Registration Number 1000001371

Portion of Work Subcontracted:

Item % Description
2 100 2

9 100 9

13 100 13

25 100 25

26 100 26
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Contract No.,: 10-0V5004 Project ID: 1000020477
Bidder Name:Chester Bross Construction Company Bidder ID:VC1300004070

DES-0OE-0102.2B{REV 5/2014)

Bidding Firm: Chester Bross Construction Company

List this sub? Yes

7) Business Name FARWEST SAFETY INC.
Location City LODI BState CA ‘
California Contractor License Number 523187
CA Department of Industrial Relations' Registration Number 1000001371
Portion of Work Subcontracted: ‘

Item % Description
27 100 27 '

28 100 28

29 100 29

Ligt this sub? Yes

8) Business Name ST FRANCIS ELECTRIC
Location City SAN LEANDRO State CA
California Contractor License Number 335324
CA Department of Industrial Relations’' Registration Number 1000003370
Portion of Work Subcontracted:

Item % " Description
.32 100 32
33 100 33
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TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION REFORT

TIME : B85/14/2815 15:33
NAME @ OE AWARDS

Féx 1 91622763208

TEL @ 9162276299

SER. # : BROM3J4843bl

DATE, TIME #5/14 15:33
Féx NO. /NAME 915732211892
DURATION 88: 8045
PAGE{S? 85
RESULT : oK
MOLE STANDARD
ECM
STATE OF CALJPORNIA-CALIEORNA STATETR AN SO TATION ATENCY EDMUND G, BROWN jr.. Geoyeengrt

PEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING SERVICES

QFFICE ENGINEER

1727 30th STREET, M3-43 ' .

P.G. BOX 168041 , Serious drought.
SACRAMENTO, CA 95816-8041 Help save water!

PHONE (516) 227-6299
FAX (916) 227-6282

TTY 71)

www.dot.ca.gov
May 13, 2015 Facsimile: (573)221-1892
Chester Bross, President 10-0V9004
Chester Bross Constretion Company 10-Ama-88-15.0/32.3
P.O. Box 430 B.O. 04/29/2015
Hamibal, MO 63401
Dear Mr. Bross:

The Department of Transportation (Caltrans) received 2 bid submitted by Chester Bross
Construction Company (Chester Bross) for Contract 10-0V9004 on April 29, 2015, Caltrans
notifies Chester Bross Construction Company that its bid is nonresponsive because it failed to
properly submit the Subcontractor List

“The Subcontractor List must show the name, address, and work portions to be performed by
each Subcontractor listed Show work portions by bid item number, description, and percentage
of each bid item subcontracted.”

Chester Bross did not Show work portions by description of each bid item subcontracted on its
Subcontractor jist.

Based on the above, Caltrans will pmdaed to award the contract to the iowest responsible bidder,
provided that all requirements are met.
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